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Good Marning,

| have reached agreement with Steve Ashman the applicant for Rountons, Leven Road, Norton new premise licence. As per the attached two e-mails the applicant has agreed to all of the proposed
conditions and also to a change of the licensable and closing hours for the premise.

If the agreed conditions could be included in the premise licence should it be granted at hearing, and the times amended to those agreed Cleveland Police would be happy to withdraw its objections to
the application.

Regards,

PC Andy Thorpe

Licensing Support Officer

Middlesbrough HQ | Bridge Road West | Middlesbrough
Mobile: 07525280644

Tel: 01642 302360

E-mail: andrew.thorpe@cleveland.pnn.police.uk
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